
SES-RWL-20060710-01128, E960237 (WIVB Broadcasting, LLC)From: McMeans, Sarah 
[smcmeans@cov.com] 
Sent: Wednesday, April 11, 2007 10:18 AM 
To: Towanda Bryant 
Cc: Fitz, William; jean.benz@lintv.com 
Subject: SES-RWL-20060710-01128, E960237 (WIVB Broadcasting, LLC) 
 
Towanda  
 
As we discussed, the above-referenced Domestic Satellite Temporary-Fixed 
(Transportable) Earth Station E960237, which is used for Satellite News-
Gathering (SNG) activities of WIVB-TV, Buffalo, NY, "looks at" ALSAT - i.e., all 
Domestic Satellite Space stations. 
 
Sarah McMeans  
Legal Assistant, Covington & Burling LLP  
Telephone (202) 662-5015  
Facsimile  (202) 778-5015  
 
This message is from a law firm and may contain information that is confidential 
or legally privileged. If  you are not the intended recipient, please 
immediately advise the sender by reply e-mail that this message has been 
inadvertently transmitted to you and delete this e-mail from your system. Thank 
you for your cooperation. 
 


